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STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED 
with Confidential Attachment 

 
10 St Mary Street – Supplemental Report - Zoning 
Amendment Application – Demolition of Designated 
Heritage Property 
Request for Directions 
 

Date: June 7, 2016 

To: City Council 

From: City Solicitor 

Wards: Ward 27 – Toronto Centre-Rosedale 

Reason for 
Confidential 
Information: 

This report is about litigation or potential litigation that affects the City 
or one of its agencies, boards, and commissions and this report contains 
advice or communications that are subject to solicitor-client privilege. 

Reference 
Number: 14 208729 STE 27 OZ 

 
SUMMARY 
 
This Report is supplemental to the City Solicitor’s Report of May 31, 2016, regarding a 
zoning appeal and the associated decision to be made on the issuance of a demolition 
permit under Section 34 of the Ontario Heritage Act for the property at 10 St. Mary 
Street. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
The City Solicitor recommends that: 
 
1. Council direct that the information contained in the Confidential Attachment 2 is 

to remain confidential. 
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Financial Impact 
 
Adopting this report will have no financial impact beyond what has already been 
approved in the current year’s budget. 
 
DECISION HISTORY 
 
The decision history is set out in the City Solicitor’s Report of May 31, 2016. 
 
ISSUE BACKGROUND 
 
The issue background is also set out in the City Solicitor’s Report of May 31, 2016.  In 
addition to the attachments to that Report, I am now appending further material as 
Attachment 1 to this Report, being a copy of the Report dated April 26, 2016, from the 
Chief Planner regarding the decision to be made on the issuance of a demolition permit 
under Section 34 of the Ontario Heritage Act for the property at 10 St. Mary Street.  That 
Report was before Council at its meeting held on May 3, 4 and 5, 2016, as Item 18.37, 
but was withdrawn. 
 
A decision on the demolition must now be made at the Council meeting of June 7 and 8, 
2016, in association with Council’s consideration of the City Solicitor’s Report of May 
31, 2016. 
 
City Planning staff has also advised that the following errors in dates occurred within the 
Report dated April 26, 2016, from the Chief Planner and were then incorporated into the 
City Solicitor’s Report of May 31, 2016: 
 

“1. Decision History – On April 2, 2015  (May 6, 7, & 8, 2015) the property at 
10. St. Mary Street was designated by City Council under By-law No.353-2015. 
 
2. Proposal Background – On April 2, 2015 (April 4, 2015), City Council enacted 
By-law No. 353-2015 designating the subject property under Part IV of the 
Ontario Heritage Act. 
 
3. First paragraph Page 5 – replace June 16, 2016 with June 16, 2015. 
 
4. Second paragraph Page 5 – Accordingly, the City has 90 days from February 
12, 2016 ( February 12, 2015) within which to give notice of its (a) decision on 
the application.” 

 
PROPOSAL 
The proposal is set out in the City Solicitor’s Report of May 31, 2016.  
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COMMENTS 
 
This report is about litigation before the Ontario Municipal Board and contains advice or 
communications that are subject to solicitor-client privilege.  Attachment 2 to this report 
contains confidential information. 
 
 
CONTACTS 
Stephen Bradley, Solicitor, Planning  Mark Crawford, Solicitor, Planning 
& Administrative Tribunal Law  & Administrative Tribunal Law 
Tel: (416) 392-7790    Tel: (416) 392-8864;  E-mail: 
sbradley@toronto.ca    mcrawfo1@toronto.ca 
 
 
SIGNATURE 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Kelly Matsumoto for the Interim City Solicitor 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Attachment 1 – Report dated April 26, 2016 from the Chief Planner and Executive 
Director, City Planning Division regarding the Demolition of a Designated Heritage 
Property at 10 St. Mary Street 
Attachment 2 - Confidential Information 
 

mailto:sbradley@toronto.ca
mailto:mcrawfo1@toronto.ca
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Attachment 1 – Report April 26, 2016 from the Chief Planner 
regarding the Demolition of 10 St. Mary Street  
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